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Thorncroft Manor
Leatherhead

Surrey

KT22 8JB
Mr Charles Thuaire
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square
London
N1C 4AG
04th April 2016
Dear Charles
Town & Country Planning Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
2-6 Southampton Row, London, WC1B 4AA
On behalf of Havza Ltd, Planning Resolution Ltd submit via the planning portal an approval of details application for the ‘extract ventilation plant for the proposed kitchen’ under Condition 4 of planning permission (reference number 2007/5204/P) at 2-6 Southampton Row, London, WC1B 4AA.

Planning Permission (reference number 2007/5204/P) was approved on the 30/05/2008 for the ‘Conversion and alterations of the former Baptist Church Headquarters to create 84 bedroom hotel (Class Cl) with- restaurant, conference room, meeting/banqueting room, bar, spa and gym’.
Condition 4

Before the use commences, the scheme for the ventilation of and the extraction of fumes from the premises to an adequate outlet level, including details of sound attenuation for any necessary plant shall be provided in accordance with the scheme hereby approved by the Council. The development shall not. be carried out otherwise than in accordance with any approval given and shall thereafter be maintained in effective order to the reasonable satisfaction of the Council. 

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and the area generally in accordance with the requirements of policies SD6, SD7B,SD8,. Appendix 1 of the London Borough of Camden Replacement Unitary Development Plan 2006
Details of the Air Handling Unit

The proposed Air Handling Unit is required to service the approved ancillary kitchen and dining room, and is a necessary element of the adaptive re-use of the building. The proposed AHU is located on the approved roof extension facing in to the light well, and in this location will not be visible from the street or public realm.   
The proposed Air Handling Unit (AHU) is 3650mm(H) x 3000mm(D) x 1550mm(W). The AHU will be a metal case and painted black/dark grey to be a visually recessive element and reduce any impact on the composition of the historic built form.   
DAS and Heritage Impact Assessment

The proposed location of the AHU is in one of the least significant and most concealed areas of the building.  The light well and extended building portion are not prominent features in the hierarchy of significant spaces and elements therefore intervention is considered tolerable.    
The proposed AHU unit is necessarily large to account for attenuation of the fan, which services a large commercial kitchen and restaurant.   The AHU is located adjacent to the flank wall of a building which is in education use.  There are no immediate residential neighbours.   
The approved adaptive reuse of the previously derelict site is necessary to ensure a viable future for the listed buildings.  The AHU is a necessary corollary of this strategy and, from a building conservation perspective, it is considered tolerable in the proposed location because it removed from public view and positioned discreetly within the site.  No historic fabric of interest will be affected by its installation.   
The minor impact of the AHU is considered to easily balance with the substantial benefits of the approved adaptive reuse to restaurant and hotel.  
Access Maintenance access to the AHU will be supplied by a new painted metal stairway, accessed from the approved roof extension within the lightwell.
Acoustic Report

The Acoustic Report produced by Hann Tucker confirms that the AHU with an enhanced casing and a silencer installed on the exhaust air path, that in compliance with Condition 3, noise levels at a point 1 metre external to sensitive facades will be at least 5dB(A) less than the existing background measurement (LA90), expressed in dB(A) when all plant/equipment are in operation unless the plant/equipment hereby permitted will have a noise that has a distinguishable, discrete continuous note (whine, hiss, screech, hum) and/or if there are distinct impulses (bangs, clicks, clatters, thumps), then the noise levels from that piece of plant/equipment at any sensitive facade shall be at least 1 OdB(A) below the LA90, expressed in dB(A).

We enclose the following:

· Design and Access Statement & Heritage Impact Assessment produced by Harper Downie Architects;
· Drawing Number 586GE07(elevation);

· Drawing Number 586PA02E (plan);

· Site Location Plan; and
· Hann Tucker Acoustic Report.
We trust that the submission is sufficient and look forward to confirmation of validation in due course. However please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters in the meantime.
Yours sincerely, 

David Williams

Director

Planning Resolution Ltd
david@planningresolution.co.uk
tel: 07702 759034
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